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5 j WASHINGTON, D. C. 205553
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.o# March 14, 1985
...**,

Docket No. 50-213
LS05-85-03-012

Mr. W. G. Counsil, Vice President
Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141

Dear Mr. Counsil:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING RESPONSES TO
GENERIC IMPLICATIONS OF SALEM ATWS EVENTS (GENERIC LETTER 83-28)

Re: Haddam Neck Plant

References: (1) W. G. Counsil letter to D. G. Eisenhut dated November 8, 1983
(2) W. G. Counsil letter to D. G. Eisenhut dated March 16, 1984

By references 1 and 2 above, Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (CYAPCO)
provided information in response to Generic Letter 83-28. The staff has
completed a preliminary review to assess the completeness and adequacy of
licensee responses to Generic Letter 83-28 Items 2.1, 2.2, 3.1.3, 3.2.3, 4.4
and 4.5. For the Haddam Neck Plant, your responses were found to be incomplete
for Items 2.1, 2.2.2, 4.5.2 and 4.5.3. Brief descriptions of the deficiencies
are given as guidelines for corrective action in the enclosed request for
additional information. Efforts by Owners Groups, INP0 and NSSS Vendors
have been or are being made to produce generic responses that may be useful
in meeting the requirements of Generic Letter 83-28 Items 2.1, 2.2.2 and 4.5.3.-

You may wish to contar.t your Owners Group or INP0 regarding the applicability.

of such generic responses to Haddam Neck.
.

In order to preserve our present review schedule, the staff needs to have the
supplementary information within 60 days for Items 2.1, 2.2.2, 4.5.2, and
within 90 days for Item 4.5.3. Should you not be able to conform with this
request, your licensing department should contact your Project Manger,
Mr. F. Akstulewicz (301) 492-7215.
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Mr. W. G. Counsil, Vice President -2- March 14,1985
.

This request for information was approved by the Office of Management and
Budget under. clearance number 3150-0011 which expires April 30, 1985.
Comments on burden and duplication may be directed to the Office of Management
and Budget, Reports Management Room 3208, New Executive Office Building,
Washington, D.C. 20503.

Sincerely,

IMWasi EWBud W

John A. Zwolinski, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Request for Additional

Information

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. W. G. Counsil -3- March 14, 1985

cc
~

Gerald Garfield, Esquire Kevin McCarthy, Director;

Day, Berry & Hnward Radiaticn Control Unit
Counselors at Law Department of Environmental
City Place Protection
Hartford, Connecticut 05103-3499 State Office Building

Hartford, Connecticut 06106
Superintendent
Haddam Neck Plant
RDF #1
Post Office Box 127E
East Hampton, Connecticut 06424

1 John F. Opeka
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Northeast Utilities Service Company
Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141

,

Board of Selectmen
Town Hall
Haddam, Connecticut 06103

State of Connecticut
Office of Policy and Management
ATTN: Under Secretary Energy

Division
80 Washington Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -

Region I Office
ATTN: Regional Radiation Representative

~~

JFK Federal Building
Boston, Massachusetts 02203-

Resident Inspector
Haddam Neck Nuclear Power Station
c/o U.S. NRC
East Haddam Post Office
East Haddam, Connecticut 06423

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ;

HADDAM NECK RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 83-28

DOCKET N0. 50-213

1. Item 2.1 (part 2) - Incomplete

Submit additional information describing the Haddam Neck vendor interface
program for reactor trip system components. Information supplied should
state how the program assures that vendor technical information is kept
complete, current and controlled throughout the life of the plant and
should also indicate how the program will be implemented at Haddam Neck,

i 2. Item 2.2.2 - Incomplete

Provide your evaluation of the NUTAC program and describe how it will be
implemented at Haddam Neck. The staff found the NUTAC program fails to
address the concern about establishing and maintaining an interface
between all vendors of safety-related equipment and the utility.
Accordingly Haddam Neck will need to supplement its response to address
this concern. This additional information should describe how current
procedures will be modified and new ones initiated to meet each element
of item 2.2.2 concern.

3. Item 4.5.2 - Incomplete

Provide additional information on the operating history
of the reactor trip breaker as requested by the staff on June 8,1984.

4. Item 4.5.3 - Incomplete
.

Provide results of your review of existing or proposed intervals for
on-line testing considering the concerns of 4.5.3.1 to 4.5.3.5 in the
generic letter. Proposed Technical Specification changes resulting
from this review shall be submitted for review._
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